THE SLA/ABC REVITALIZATION

Request For Information — Roundtable 1
February 1, 2010




Agenda

= 8:30 Overview of the State Liquor Authority
» g:45 External Stakeholders Panel

* 11:45 Lunch

= 12:45 Facilitated Vendor Discussion




Miscellaneous

= Conference Call and Go To Meeting
= Ground rules
= Facility




Key Events

= Release of the RFl January 11, 2010

= Notice of Intent to Participate in Roundtable January 15, 2010
= Vendor Inquiries Regarding RFI Due to SLA January 15, 2010

= Response to Inquiries January 22, 2010

=  Written response to Vendor Discussion agenda questions
January 22, 2010

= Roundtable Session | February 1, 2010

= Vendor Inquiries Regarding Roundtable Due to SLA February
3, 2010

= Response to Inquiries and Roundtable Il Agenda February 5,
2010

= Roundtable Session Il February 10, 2010
=  Written Responses Due to SLA February 22, 2010




Overview of the Organization

= Licensing
= Wholesale

= Compliance
Enforcement
Legal
= Hearing Bureau
= Full Board and Secretary’s Office
= |T
= Public Information Office




Preliminary Assessment

= Business Unit Objectives
= Problem statement

= |deal state

= Change management




Licensing

= Receive, review and make determinations on
applications for licenses or permits;

= Maintain license records; and
= Respond toinquiries.




Wholesale

= Administers New York State price schedules
and delinquency listing;

= Reviews and make determinations on brand
label registration applications; and

= Monitor the direct shipper reports from Farm
Wineries and Wineries.




Enforcement

= |nvestigate complaints received regarding
violations of the ABC law;

= Partner with law enforcement establishments
and agencies; and

= Perform reqular inspections of licensed
premises.




Legal

= Provide counsel to the Members of the
Authority for matters of revocation,
cancellation and suspensions of licenses and
permits; (ii) bringing disciplinary charges as
appropriate and (iii) conducting disciplinary
proceedings and hearings. (For purposes of
staying on point on RFl issues, | haven't
discussed other items such as providing
guidance on interpretations of ABC law,
providing counsel on legislative issues, etc.)




Hearing Bureau

= Administrative Law Judges

* Hold hearings;

= Listen to testimony and accept evidence; and
= Write a decision based on the facts and law.




Full Board and Secretary’s
Office

= Review items submitted to the Full Board

* Prepare the agenda for each Full Board
meeting;

* Process disciplinary determination and
collect penalties; and

= Review matters before the Full Board and
impose monetary penalties where
appropriate.




Problem Statement

The SLA/ABC is burdened by balancing the
need to respond to a growing number of
applications, customer inquiries and
investigations with the use of outdated
technology and limited written procedures.




Tdeal State

= Provide the SLA/ABC, stakeholders, and
customers the ability to access information.

= |dentify a solution that is agile and can change
with the organization and interface with other
applications.

» Deliver accurate, timely, and relevant

management reports and performance
measurement data.

= |mprove communication and exchange of
information within the SLA/ABC and with
external partners.




eLicensing

= Five state agencies, including the SLA/ABC,
are jointly pursuing a modernized statewide
enterprise eLicensing solution to
electronically accept and process license
applications and renewals.

* Develop a single statewide enterprise
solution will enable one-stop-shop for
businesses and professionals seeking licenses
and permits to conduct business in the State
of New York.




Change Management

= Balance the competing priorities of changing
the organization with maintaining the current

workload.

= Ensure there is sufficient training materials
and classroom instruction for the new
solution.

= Create a communication plan that explains
the who, what, where, when, why and how.

* |Increase the skills of the organization.




Break

* Please be back promptly at 9:45.




External Stakeholder

= What are the top two areas where the SLA can make
improvements to its system that would have the greatest
Impact?

= What types of information could the SLA make available
that would improve the way you do business with the SLA?

= How could the licensing application process and the forms
used in the process be changed to reduce or eliminate
application returns due to so-called “deficiencies”?

= What are the top three reasons you or your representative
would need to come to an SLA office?

= What are your ideas or suggestions for improving the way
the SLA provides service to its stakeholders?




Lunch

= Onyourown
* Please be back promptly at 12:45.




Facilitated Vendor Discussion

* Project Management

= Business Process Improvement
» Requirements Gathering

= Return on Investment




Project Management

1. What type of preplanning could the SLA do to prepare for a project this
size?

2. What information should the SLA gather to provide to potential future
bidders to enable them to hone their approaches and cost estimates?

3. What are the major or key areas to consider when planning a project this
size and what are the priorities? Is there any overlap where activities
could be performed concurrently and how will they be indentified?

4. What are the major risks to this project and what are your
recommendations for mitigating those risks?

5. What do you perceive are the assumptions and constraints for a project
this size and scope?

6. What do you recommend regarding staffing this project with SLA staff?

7. How do you envision the agency balancing the backlog that has to be
eliminated by October 2010, the daily work received and the scope of
the project?



Business Process Improvement

1. Prior to beginning a business process improvement process, what steps can the SLA/ABC take to
provide expectations and communications to ready the staff?

2. Does it matter if the current procedures are not adequately documented? If so, how could the SLA
best invest resources in the procedures to make the most impact? What would the impact be?

3. What method could be used to calculate the “right” number of staff that would best be deployed at
the SLA in order to accomplish the work expeditiously yet in a cost effective way?

4. How much time would be spent on the current process and how much detail would be needed to get
the requirements?

5. What can the SLA expect for deliverables of the business process phase? What type of models would
be included and what other information would accompany those models that would be useful for
the requirements gathering and later for fit gap and implementation? Is it reasonable for the SLA
to expect to receive workflow diagrams and logical data models? What other models may be
necessary?

6. How many SLA staff would be needed from each function and how much time would they be
required to spend on this type of project?

7. What is the best practice for including external stakeholders and what do you propose in light of the
above scope?



Requirements Gathering

1. How do you envision capturing requirements that
address the mandates of the ABC law?

2. What approaches have you used to effectively gather
requirements in a condensed time frame?

3. Are there key requirements which matter more than
others?

4. What progress can the SLAJABC make prior to
completing the requirements gathering?

5. How will the SLA/ABC determine what requirements
are mandatory versus optional ? What are the
consequences if the original determination needs to
be changed? How does the SLA/ABC minimize the
financial impact of such decisions?




Return on Investment

1. Describe the typical return on investment for
a project of this scope.

2. What are expected milestones?

3. How quickly could the SLA begin to see a
return on its investment and to what degree?



Key Events Recap

= Vendor Inquiries Regarding Roundtable Due to
SLA February 3, 2010

= Response to Inquiries and Roundtable Il Agenda
February 5, 2010

= Roundtable Session Il February 10, 2010

= Written Responses Due to SLA February 22, 2010

One (1) electronic copy in Microsoft Word should be
emailed to rfi@abc.state.ny.us and four (4) hard
copies should be mailed to:

Trina Mead, Chief Executive Officer
New York State Liquor Authority
8o South Swan St. Suite goo Albany, NY 12210-8002



Questions

* Email: rfi@abc.state.ny.us

» Website: http://abc.state.ny.us/sla-abc-
revitalization-project
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